Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
WEST CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 94357. 2018

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES, CiD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Principals/Heads
All others concerned

From: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, Ph.D., CESO,VI
Schooils Divisich Superintendent 4 ‘

Subject: GENERAL REHEARSAL AND MEETING OF
OPENING/CLOSING PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Date: December 14, 2018 ' ; N

1. In line with the opening program of the Regional Festival of Talents 2018 on
December 18, 2018, there shall be a GENERAL AND FINAL REHEARSAL on
- December 16, 2018 (Sunday}, 9 o'clock in the moming at Lyceum
Northwestern University. The following frainers are required to accompany
their dancers on the said rehearsat:
Reynaldo Cabusi
Roan Jett Fernandez
William Morga
Shiela Noriega
Mary Grace Guevarra
Hazel Joy De Leon

Emcees are also enjoined to attend the rehearsal.
Anacencio Aguila {ECIS)
Melmar Ferrer {(BBNHS)

2. There shall be a meeting of all members of the opening and closing program
committee on December 14, 2018, 1 o'clock in the afternoon at West Central
Elementary School 1.

3. Forinformation, guidance ond compliance of all concerned.
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